
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/7/2011 5:56:55 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious 

Ok. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:55 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Yes. Why don't you come. 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

I can if you think the q of how to talk about the strategy is one that will be teed up. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:18 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

Briefing the DAG at 2:45. Is that something you want to attend? 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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